
Reference #: 2022-159-IP 

From:  Inpatient VIQR Support Contractor 

Sent:  December 7, 2022 

To:  IQR and EHR Improve 

Subject:  Now Available: Revised eCQM Measure Package for CMS334v4: Cesarean Birth 

for Eligible Hospitals (EH) and Critical Access Hospitals (CAH) 

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) has amended the file-naming contained 

within the individual measure specification package for CMS334v4: Cesarean Birth for the 2023 

reporting period for Eligible Hospital and Critical Access Hospital programs.  

 

The eCQM Specifications for Hospital Quality Reporting (ZIP) have been re-published on the 

eCQI Resource Center on the eCQM Resources tab for Eligible Hospital/Critical Access 

Hospital eCQMs; the update aligns the file-naming contained within the technical files. The 

specification has also been updated on the measure-specific page for CMS334v4.  

 

No changes have been made to Value Sets, Direct Reference Codes, or Terminology. The 2023 

reporting period eCQM value sets are available through the National Library of Medicine’s 

Value Set Authority Center (VSAC).  

 

For Questions Regarding eCQMs visit the eCQM Issue Tracker. Note that an ONC Project 

Tracking System (Jira) account is required to ask a question or comment. 

https://ecqi.healthit.gov/eh-cah?qt-tabs_eh=0&globalyearfilter=2023
https://ecqi.healthit.gov/ecqm/eh/2023/cms334v4#quicktabs-tab-tabs_measure-2
https://vsac.nlm.nih.gov/
https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/support/projects/CQM/issues/
https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/support/secure/Signup!default.jspa
https://oncprojectracking.healthit.gov/support/secure/Signup!default.jspa



